
 
 

                                 
                               
                                 
                               
                         
                         
                           
                                 
                           
                             
 

                         
                           
                               
                 
 

                           
                           
                     
                               
                             
                       
                                   
                         
                           
     
 

                             
                           
         
 

                           
     
 

                                 
               
 

From: Michael Manett 
To: North York Community Council 
Cc: Adam Seif; Arash Gorji; Guy Matthew 
Subject: 6150 to 6160 Yonge Street, 9 to 11 Pleasant Avenue and 18 Goulding Avenue OPA and ZBA Applications Planning

 Application Number 19 243755 NNY 18 OZ, 19 243760 NNY 18 SA and 21 231690 NNY 18 CD 
Date: April 19, 2022 11:33:58 AM 
Attachments: Nov 19 2020 Letter to City Planning re Sorbara application.pdf 

Attn:  Clerk 

At the request of Guy Matthew, City Planner on this particular matter, I am writing to provide formal 
input to the North York Community Council with respect to the above noted applications on behalf 
of the owners of 15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue, properties adjacent to, and  immediately to the west 
of the subject proposed development.   We had provided input to this application process by way of 
correspondence dated November 19, 2020 (attached) outlining concerns of the owners of the 
neighbouring properties that appropriate comprehensive planning was not being carried out for this 
particular redevelopment since the Yonge Street North Planning Study should have formed the basis 
for the planning of the area, including our client’s lands and the lands subject to these applications. 
This has become even more important since the Yonge Street subway extension has been 
confirmed and will greatly impact the subject lands and the adjacent lands of our clients. 

Therefore, we continue to have concerns with the proposed development, as outlined in the 
attached letter, and oppose the applications on the basis that proper comprehensive planning has 
not occurred, most specifically related to the Block in which the 15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue 
properties are located, along with the subject application sites. 

Most specifically, if 15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue are not planned comprehensively with the subject 
applications, then at minimum there should be conditions attached to any approvals of these 
applications that provides for connected parking, specifically the proposed underground parking 
entrance, which has been planed to be immediately adjacent to our clients lands, such that any 
redevelopment of 15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue can gain access to its future underground parking 
from the common underground entrance driveway/ramp.  We understand from Guy Matthew, in 
response to our inquiry about the status of the Yonge Street North Planning Study, that it can be 
expected that 15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue will become, through redesignation,  a Mixed Use Areas 
site and therefore, underground parking will likely be a prerequisite for any redevelopment project 
for those lands. 

In summary, we wish  to register formal opposition to the subject applications, as they are currently 
being proposed, subject to more comprehensive planning taking place for the entire Block, including 
15 and 17 Pleasant Avenue. 

Please provide this correspondence to members of North York Community Council and place it on 
the public record. 

We also wish to be formally advised of any decision NYCC makes on these applications and of any 
further meetings related to the applications.  Thank you. 

mailto:mmanett@mplaninc.com
mailto:nycc@toronto.ca
mailto:aseif@seiflawfirm.com
mailto:Arash.gorji@yahoo.ca
mailto:Guy.Matthew@toronto.ca



















 

 
 

 
   

     
 

   
   

 
 

                             
                               
                               
             
 
 

Regards, 

Michael Manett, MCIP, RPP 

MPLAN Inc. 
23 Foxwood Road 
Thornhill, ON  L4J 9C4 
(905) 889-1564 
fax:  (905) 889-6309  
cell:  (416) 706-9460 
email:  mmanett@mplaninc.com 

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights 
and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by 
other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise 
me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately. 

mailto:mmanett@mplaninc.com
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